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‘Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

From: | ose) Fay - R L e
. Sent:  Thursday, January 06, 2005 3:06 PM - _ © ALL THFORMATTION CONTAINED
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ~ - - _ HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

) DATE 08-07-2009 BY 6517% DMH/STW
Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation .

1 agree - I'l continue to keep you informed of what | hear from this end,ll apologize if I’h sen@ing informatidn' -
you've already heard, | just have na way of knowing what you already k‘now. . e

And... Yes 1 am proud to be your repr}esentative here,

. S S L b2
Assitant General Counsel . _ . o S %
Countertérrorisr'n_ Law Unit 1 . 4 . - .. kIC

FBIGTMO . ‘
US Nava] Base Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

1S 1S A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRQDUCT/ICOMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE OISTRIéUTED QUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT ’
PRIOR APPROVAL : o . . : ‘

5

‘-----Ori_.ginai_Ms:-ssa_ge«'----' S o v
‘From: Caproni, Valérie E, (0GC) (FBI) D e - : _
*Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2;51 PM- - . - N o1

Ta: (OGC) (FBI) - e R CopTe .

Subject; RE: DoD GTMO Investig_atic_)n

-UNCLASSIFIED

.NON-RECQO

.They should grow up. | have told the JAG So Com people that | think the pressis blowing this way out of
proportion. There are a relatively few pecple who saw anything. Unfortunately, they are getting hitin the -
cross fire that is really'intended for Gonzales. Furthermore,.if they didn't treat peaple badly . ., o

Hey, you are my-representative down there.

~----Original Message----- - . bé
Fromj (0GC) (FBI) ' _ - O
-Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:34 PM ' . :

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation

Ok A little tense with the Military — But we are working through it. A few jeers'and mean loaks
“directed at the Agents from some of the less mature military interrogators. But, on the Command
level we are in good standing ~having provided.him ‘advance notice of the FOIA releases, nathing °
.Substantive just notice. Good or bad the Military seems to think | am your personal representative,
and expect that | have all the answers you have....| am and have been cautious not to make any
representations or honared any requests from - the JTF without clearing them with my chain of
command. Please let me know if | can help you with information or anything from this angle.
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Thanks,

[ ]

© OIGSREQ)BZ/1

* Assitant General Counsel

Counterterrorism Law Unit 1
FBIGTMO .
US Naval Base, Guar_ltanamo Bay, Cuba .

b2
b6

b7C

ED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK, PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NQT TO BE DISTRIBUTED .

OUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL

faees Orlglnal Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:17 PM -
Tof [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation

UNCLASS_E_E
NON-RECQRD

Don't think so: How are thiné‘s down there?

-----Original Message——-- - - ' ’
Y — T

-Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:06 PM -~ -

To: Caproni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: DoD GTMQ Iﬁnvestigation -

Thanks — Anything you need me to do?

I |
Assitant General Counsel
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1
"FBI GTMO _ T ,
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

P
-3 oy .
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THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORk PRODUCT/COMMUN]CATION AND ISNOT TQ BE

DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE QGC WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL

From: Caproni, Valerié E. (OGC) (FBI)

‘Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 11:16 AM i
: Tof foGe) (Fan)] Jcoac) (FBI), b7c

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)[ [OGC) (FBI)

Ce: [(CTD) (FBD)] l(cTD) .

(Fal J(CTD) (F8); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD)

(FBI) ‘ .

Subject: RE; DoD GTMQ Investigation

) FBI024512CBT
FBI0000207
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“ ko6

. Message '
( (
- UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
" They should all be directed to us as the-POC for interviews b7¢
. of our people The SouthCom JAG folks talked to me this morning.
! . Unredacted cdpies should be gaing over to-the Pentagon by cos8 today
BGen Furlow is the |nvestlgator
e Oc.giung.essag::i- .
From: QGC) (FBI) _
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 9:20AM )
Tof K OGC)-(FBI); THOMAS, JULI}[EF. (0Gey
-(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); ‘OGC) (FRN
Cc{ |(CTD) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI) K ; ,
" FRANKIE (CID) (FBI) _
‘Subject: DoD GTMO Investigation
| understand that JTF GTMO and SOUTHCOM have asked for -
unredacted copies of ACLU released FBI e-mail viz letter to Valerie. |
have also been informed that a Brigadier General (NFI) has been |
appointed to be the chief mvestxgator of the FBI based abused
allegations. He is scheduled ta arrive here at GTMO on Friday . |
request guidance.on providing information to his team,.requests for
) ) o interviews of GTMO personnel etc.
Assitant General Counsel T po
- Cournterterrorism Law Unit 1 b5
. 7
. FBI GTMO - , Bic
. US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
- | ' .
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND
IS NOT TO 88 DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE 0GC wITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL: .
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED -
UNCLASSIFIED . . " a
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